

VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS February 10, 2025 AT 6:30 PM

BE IT REMEMBERED, THAT THERE CAME AND WAS HELD A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF HAMPTON, ILLINOIS AT THE VILLAGE HALL:

Members present: President Bornhoeft

Trustee Mark White Trustee Ryan Gonzalez Trustee Steffanie Adams Clerk Michelle Reyes Fire Chief David Johnson Supervisor Eric Toalson

Members absent: Trustee Paula McKay

Trustee Rich Smice Trustee Jeff Schneckloth Deputy Clerk Julie Coberley

President Bornhoeft called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM. Clerk Reyes called the roll noting a quorum was present. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Meeting was held at the Village Hall.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes of January 27, 2025. Motion to approve the minutes made by Trustee White seconded by Trustee Adams. Motion approved by unanimous voice vote. McKay, Schneckloth and Smice absent. Motion carried.

Approval and Authorization for Payment of Bills. Motion to approve payment of bills made by Trustee Adams, seconded by Trustee White. Roll call vote as follows: Adams, Gonzalez, White and Bornhoeft: "Aye". McKay, Schneckloth and Smice absent. Motion carried.

Visitors who wish to address the board (3-minute time limit). Elliott Stone addressed the board in regard to back yard chickens. Mr. Stone asked if the village would change the ordinance not allowing chickens. President Bornhoeft stated that this question was on a referendum, it was voted down. Mr. Stone expressed concerns regarding the Heritage Center Park. Mr. Stone stated that there are piles of brush and logs within the park and asked if a position could be created to focus on the care of and clean-up. Mr. Stone is not aware of who's responsible for that.

Discussion regarding Budget. Trustee Adams led the discussion asking that department heads get with their respective chair and go through the budget. She stated to look at miscellaneous funds and be sure that they are allocated correctly. Trustee Adams

stated with the new administration, federal funds might dry up and to use caution with budgeting. She would like to schedule a budget for the first part of March. The board will have another discussion regarding numbers at the next regular meeting.

Committee Reports

Streets and Alleys: Trustee McKay absent.

Public Safety: Trustee Schneckloth absent.

Sheriff: Nothing to report.

Fire Rescue Chief Report: Fire Chief Johnson stated that the news is still calling for 6" or more of snow this week, watch their facebook page for updates. He also stated that the command goes in on the 10th or 17th.

Finance: Trustee Adams reiterated department heads please get with your respective chair to discuss budget.

Administration, Insurance and Code Enforcement: Trustee Smice was absent.

Public Works: Trustee White had nothing to report.

Public Works Supervisor: Supervisor Eric Toalson stated that the 5th Street project is complete, except for cleanup. They will begin to dig up around Hubbard Road as there appears to be another small leak.

Parks and Heritage Center: Trustee Gonzalez had nothing to report.

Village Clerk: Clerk Reyes had nothing to report.

Deputy Clerk: Deputy Clerk Coberley absent.

President's Reports and Comments: President Bornhoeft is now an official member of rotary and he is enjoying it.

Being no further business, motion by Trustee Adams to adjourn, second by Trustee White. Motion approved by unanimous "Aye" vote. McKay, Schneckloth and Smice were absent. Motion carried. The Board adjourned at 6:56 PM.

VILLAGE OF HAMPTON

Clerk Michelle Reyes